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March 1, 2021
Request for Proposal: 
RFP0221SRSCAN - Student Record Scanning
Addendum # 2
The Request for Proposal (RFP) for the above named project is amended as noted in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses.
Questions and Answers
Question 1:
Can vendors located outside the United States submit proposals?
Response:
Yes
Question 2:
Can vendors perform the tasks related to this RFP outside the United States?
Response:
No, per the Contractor Responsibilities section (page 8) of the RFP, documents shall not be transported more than 500 miles from the St. Louis area.
Question 3:
Can vendors perform the tasks related to this RFP more than 500 miles from the St Louis area?
Response:
No, per the Contractor Responsibilities section (page 8) of the RFP, documents shall not be transported more than 500 miles from the St. Louis area.
Question 4:
Will vendors need to hold face-to-face meetings with the District?
Response:
Face-to-face meetings are not necessary; however, the coordination of services and product delivery will be part of the District’s consideration of proposals.
Question 5:
Can proposals be submitted via email?
Response:
No, per the Proposal Preparation and Submission Requirements section (page 3) of the RFP, proposers must submit two (2) hard copies of the proposal and one electronic copy, which shall be submitted on a flash drive with the hard copies.
Question 6:
Will the documents be picked up for a full year at a time, or will partial pickups be required throughout the year?
Response:
Documents will be picked up for a full year of records. There will be no request for partial year pickups.
Question 7:
What is the average number of pages or images that need to be scanned per student record?
Response:
The number of pages or images that need to be scanned per student record will vary by student and can range anywhere from a few pages/images to approximately 80 pages/images.
Question 8:
What is the estimated number of student records each year (number of graduates from the four high schools plus the number of withdrawn students)?
Response:
The number of student records varies from year to year. Over the past three years, the following number of records have been scanned. (Please note that student record scanning is performed on records from the school year completed two years prior.)


2015-2016:  3,415



2016-2017:  3,465



2017-2018:  3,080
Question 9:
How are the digital files to be indexed?
Response:
The digital files should be indexed as last name, first name, and date of birth, as follows:


StudentLastName_StudentFirstName_Birthdate (Birthdate format: MM-DD-YYYY)
Question 10:
Can the District provide electronic copies (Excel format) of the box contents spreadsheets in addition to the paper copies in each box?
Response:
Yes, electronic copies (Excel format) of the box contents spreadsheets will be available upon request from contracted vendor.
Question 11:
Does the District have any estimate based on prior years of scanning as to how many Scan-On-Demand requests are made while the records are out for scanning?
Response:
On average, Scan-On-Demand requests are approximately two to four each month during record scanning; however, this can vary depending on the length of time the records are being scanned and on the number of requests for records that are received by the District, which can increase during specific times of the year, especially during college enrollment.
Question 12:
According to the RFP, the District currently serves nearly 21,000 students. Is it accurate to say that the number of records (not documents) will be approximately 21,000?
Response:
No, only completed student files will require scanning, which will consist of graduates and any students who have withdrawn from the District during the applicable school year. The number of student records varies from year to year. Over the past three years, the number of files scanned range from 3,080 to 3,465.
Question 13:
What is the approximate number of documents that will need to be transported annually?
Response:
The number of documents to be transported annually will vary from year to year. The entirety of each student’s records will be kept in their file. Files are stored in boxes that can hold approximately 2,000-2,500 sheets of paper. On average, approximately 65 boxes of records will be transported per scanning job annually.
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